
Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Re: Larson Pit cost estimate 
1 message

concrete2005@plainstel.com <concrete2005@plainstel.com> Fri, Jul 30, 2021 at 1:07 PM
To: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Brock, 

That will be great please go ahead and complete the paperwork, have a great weekend. 

Thank you, 
Michelle 

On 2021-07-29 11:11 AM, Bowles - DNR, Brock wrote: 
Hi Michelle, 
Yes.  The $51K bond calculation includes Phase 1-4.  You can replace 
the current bond for Phase 1 with a new bond. 
Brock 
 
On Tue, Jul 27, 2021 at 7:06 PM Work Email 
<concrete2005@plainstel.com> wrote: 
 

Brock, 
 
I have a question, since the cost estimate includes plots 1-4 I 
assume we can replace bond we have on plot 1 and include it in the 
51k? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Michelle 
 
Sent from Mail [1] for Windows 10 
 
From: Bowles - DNR, Brock 
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 5:23 PM 
To: Work Email 
Subject: Larson Pit cost estimate 
 
Michelle and Jerry, 
 
Attached is the updated cost estimate for the technical revision you 
submitted for the Larson Pit, M-2018-006. 
 
Look it over and I am happy to explain it and answer any questions. 
 
Let me know if you agree with this assessment, so I can approve the 
TR 
 
Regards, 
 
Brock 
 
-- 
 
Brock Bowles 
 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
P 720.774.0040  | F 303.832.8106 
 
1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 
 
brock.bowles@state.co.us  |  https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__drms.colorado.gov&d=DwICAg&c=sdnEM9SR
GFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=_Iz27aolX7cJPLKVT82YnpoRZKSpqw1fBcy9I0ZVtEg&m=HQQD3i
lyk8XsPfOOfdLtarAzRSxV3AMVYk9vDrL5IxI&s=NRTT81iMct0Zoib_Bsdn8Mso7MDd_jRxuex6w6tHiJ4&e=  [2] 

 
-- 
 
Brock Bowles 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
P 720.774.0040  | F 303.832.8106 
 
1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
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